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TO: TASC3-Global Health IQC Holders
FROM: Patrick Kollars, Regional Contracting Officer, USAID/West Africa

SUBJECT:  Request for Task Order Proposal (RFTOP) No. 688-P-08-005-00: Improving
National Capacity to implement High Impact health Services and promote
healthy behaviors in Mali

Dear TASC3-Global Health IQC Holders,

You are invited to submit a proposal in response to the subject RFTOP. Through the resulting

Task Order, USAID/Mali will implement activities focusing on improving National Capacity to
implement High Impact health Services and promote healthy behaviors in Mali, as more fully
described in Section C of this Request for Task Order Proposal. Note that there is currently no money
available for funding this task order, but it is expected to be available prior to award.

Closing date: Friday, June 16, 2008
Closing Time: 11:30 a.m. Mali local time

Proposals shall be submitted as described in Section L of the RFTOP to Mama Traoré,
USAID/Mali at:

U.S. Embassy Bamako,
ACI 2000, Rue 243, Porte 297
B.P. 34, Bamako, Mali

The expected performance period for this Task Order is five years starting on or about
September 1, 2008. The place of performance is in Mali, West Africa.

The Statement of Work for the Task Order is set forth in the RFTOP, along with

instructions for submission of Task Order Proposals and the evaluation criteria to be used by
USAID/Mali. Issuance of this solicitation does not obligate USAID to award a task order, nor
will USAID pay any costs associated with the preparation or submission of a proposal.

Questions or communications regarding this RFTOP should be directed to Mama Traoré, Acquisition
and Assistance (A&A) Specialist at mamtraore@usaid.gov by May 16, 2008.
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Patrick Kollars
Regional Contracting Officer
USAID/Mali




